

CYNGOR TREF LLANWRTYD WELLS TOWN COUNCIL

MINUTES

Minutes of the Hybrid Council Meeting on Wednesday 20th July 2021 at 7.00pm

Attending: Cllrs Davies (Chair), T. Van Rees, A. Jones, L. Pace-Avery, C. Rickard, Price and County & Town Councilor P. James M.B.E. Cheryl Hood (Town Clerk).

- 25. Apologies: Cllrs James, A.Jones, Pigott (Cllr Pigott could not get into the Zoom meeting), Watkins
- **26. Declarations of Interest:** Cllrs Davies and Chattaway Point 28.4
- **27. Minutes of June Meeting and matters arising:** Two amendments to be done. Proposed by Cllr Pace-Avery and Seconded Cllr S. Jones.
- **28. Finance: 28.1: Acceptance of June's Accounts.** Proposed by Cllr Pace-Avery and seconded by Cllr Chattaway. Clerk advised that the AGAR for Welsh Audit had now been signed off by the auditor.
 - 28.2: Cheques for Authorisation: Listed: Proposed by Cllr Van-Rees and Seconded by Cllr Rickard
 - **28.3: Credit Card for Clerk:** Application is going through.
 - **28.4: Small Grant Application: (Cllrs Davies and Chattaway put into waiting room)** Applicant to provide further details. Proposed by Cllr Pace-Avery and Seconded by Cllr Price.

Action: Clerk to write to Twinning Association.

Cllrs Davies and Chattaway came back into meeting.

28.5: Printer for Clerk: Proposed by Cllr Van-Rees and Seconded by Cllr Chattaway.

- 29. Councillor Updates
 - **Dolwen Fields:** Good Feedback on what is happening on Dolwen. Raised beds are doing well. May not be doing any more carboot sales. Looking to recruit more volunteers.
 - Play Park: Legal standing provided.

Action: Clerk to contact business owner to arrange meeting. Contact details to be provided to clerk by Cllr Price

- SMART Towns WiFi: Third hub still not fitted. Cllr Pigott to feedback in September.
- **New Bins:** 3 bins have been fitted in the Town, one on Victoria Road, Dol-Y-Coed Rd and the walkway between Station Road and Tai Cae Mawr. It is hoped that dog walkers will be using these to dispose of their bags rather than leaving it on the ground or throwing bags into bushes.
- No7 Berthllwyd: Letter from Powys Housing received.

Action: Clerk to liaise with Cllr Van-Rees to draw up letter.

- Victoria Hall: Cllr Van-Rees updated on current status of the situation.
- **30. Planning decisions:** Cllr Van-Rees had attended the Powys Planning Meeting on behalf of the Town Council. Temporary planning permission had been granted until 2025. Conditions were attached. Situation to be monitored.

Action: Clerk to write to resident to advise.

- 31. Correspondence received:
 - 31.1: Library Comments.

Action: Cllr Pace-Avery to report back at next meeting in September.

31.2: Accessibility for wheelchairs: Comments received concerning the blocking of dropped curbs by cars/vans along Station Road and Irfon Terrace

Action: Clerk to write to Powys. Police and Disabled Officer from Powys regarding access.

31.3: Lyn Brianne Reservoir: Comments received to open up use to water sport activities.

Action: Clerk to write to towns/villages surrounding the reservoir to co-ordinate a united approach as well as local MP and MS.

31.4: Freedom of Town request: A discussion took place over previous requests.

Action: Clerk to order more plaques.

- **31.5: Play Radnor:** Free event at Dolwen Fields Tuesday 9th August 2022 2pm 4pm Ages 0-14yrs. Proposed to not charge for Pavilion Hire for this event. Proposed Cllr Pace-Avery and Seconded by Cllr Chattaway.
- **31.6: DMiP Invite to Jubilee Games Event on 1th August 2022.** Cost £10 per person. Cllr Pace-Avery to attend and will pay cost.
- **32. Abergwesyn Toilets:** Cllr A. Jones advised the Town Council of the repairs that were required in the Abergwesyn toilets and that the honesty box had still not been fixed.

Action: Clerk to liaise with the maintenance man with regards to the repairs and to order toilet roll holders for the toilets.

- 33. Quote for repair to Bus Shelter Shed:
 - **Action:** Clerk to source two more quotes for the repair. Cllr Chattaway to provide details to clerk of another person to provide quote.
- **34. Notice Board for Trade and Tourism Notice board on square:** As Cllr Pigott was not in attendance this item would be held over until the September meeting.

Action: Clerk to put onto September Agenda

35. Storage Space – School and Llanwrtyd Wells Festival. A discussion took place over storage facilities belonging to LWTC.

Action: Cllrs Pace-Avery and Van-Rees to bring up at School Governors meeting in September and T.C. will look at again after doors are fixed on Shed and Festive lighting is assessed by Cllrs Davies and Price. Storage to be review every three years.

- **36. Green Flag Award:** Cllr Davies gave feedback on the Green Flag Award.
- **37. Any other business for inclusion on next month's agenda.** Future meetings that clash with the Royal Welsh Show to be moved to the following week.

Date of next meeting - 21/09/2022

Meeting closed at 20:51 Minutes Amended: Yes

Verified at meeting on the 28/09/2022 Signed off by Chair: